

RE: New Version

From: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=thompson, scott (mof)5d1">
To: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Oct 2017 09:22:23 -0400

Thanks. Could you fashion a draft response to AG? It should say that we're clarifying that our response from yesterday was our response to recommendations, that the report is so far-reaching and complex that it couldn't be done in 200 words. Also that it is governments expectation that the response be used in her report as is, and not edited.

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Oct 05, 2017, 9:04 AM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: New Version

FYI

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: October 5, 2017 8:56 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: RE: New Version

Thanks. As I said, I'm agnostic. It's energy's call. Fine with me.

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.314.7479

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: October-05-17 8:42 AM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Subject: FW: New Version

Highlighted email below from Atel. Direction from PO is to stick with original response provided yesterday.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:35:26 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: New Version

Hi. Quick response from Andrew. Not sure if you've had a chance to share with your Chiefs.
Serge

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: October 5, 2017 at 8:32:52 AM GMT-4
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: New Version

Good Morning:

Connected with senior staff in PO this morning, confirming our view that we hold to the package we sent yesterday.

Please let TBS and MoF know to stand firm.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 5, 2017, at 8:12 AM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the edited version of the response to the AG's special report. It's being shared with your colleagues.

Serge

<Government Response to AG FHP Report - Concise Response - Oct 5 800am.docx>

Sent from my iPad